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[External] RE: CPRA: CO-ASI@CSULB

CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Mon 10/23/2023 1:10 PM

To:Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>;CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Dear Ms. Parker:

We received your October 13, 2023 Public Records Act request for the following records:

Copies of all communica�ons from the Chancellor's Office to the Associated Students,

Incorporated organiza�on at CSU Long Beach from August 12, 2023, to October 12,

2023, not otherwise exempt from disclosure.

CSU has conducted a reasonable search for these records under Government Code §7922.535 and has

determined the few responsive records are not disclosable under the California Public Records Act (“CPRA”).

Records subject to the a�orney-client privilege and/or a�orney work product doctrine are exempt under the

CPRA. Cal. Govt. Code §7927.705; Cal. Evid. Code §950, et seq.

I made the decision that records are exempt and will not be disclosed.

Regards,

Carrie Rieth

CARRIE RIETH

Assistant Vice Chancellor & Chief Counsel – External Affairs

The California State University

401 Golden Shore | Long Beach, CA 90802-4210

Main 562-951-4500 | Fax 562-951-4956

From: Parker, Amy <amyipdev@csu.fullerton.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 4:37 PM

To: CO-PRA <co-pra@calstate.edu>

Subject: CPRA: CO-ASI@CSULB

Hello,

 

Firefox https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkAGUzYWZm...

1 of 2 10/23/23, 13:25



I hereby request, under Division 10 (commencing with Section 7920.000) of Title 1 of

the Government Code (also known as the "California Public Records Act"), copies of all

communications from the Chancellor's Office to the Associated Students,

Incorporated organization at CSU Long Beach from August 12, 2023, to October 12,

2023, not otherwise exempt from disclosure.

 

I am requesting electronic copies of these documents, and as such, no fees should

apply; if any documents need to be scanned, please alert me, and I may exert my right

to scan the documents myself.

 

If any documents are nondisclosable, those documents should be segregated, and the

disclosable documents provided. If content on/materials in the documents are

nondisclosable, those should be redacted pursuant to GOV 7922.525(b).

 

If you have any questions about this request, you can contact me at this email address,

or at (562) 299-8551 by SMS or RCS (phone calls may not always be returnable).

 

If any segregations are performed, or this request is denied in its entirety, please note

that under GOV 7922.540, the names of all individuals involved in the denial of the

record must be provided.

 

Under GOV 7922.535(a), the records must be provided within ten calendar days; as

such, please provide the records by no later than October 23, 2023 (with intentional

delays to or beyond that point prohibited by GOV 7922.500).

 

--

Amy Iris Parker

she/her/hers

CSUF CS '25

C: (562) 299-8551 D: @amyipdev

W: oic.amyip.net M: @amyipdev@blahaj.zone

G: 7786034BD52149F51B0A2A14B1122F04E962DDC5

K: keys.openpgp.org
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